Subject: URGENT Hollywood Media District Clean Up Request Location: 910 N. Citrus Alley Way xstreet Willoughby
From: "lisa@mediadistrict.org" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Date: 02/10/2016 10:41 AM

To: Los Angeles Beautification Team

CC: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Dear Sharyn:
Can you please schedule your team to clean up this mess in the Alley way behind N. Citrus at Willoughby. We have been
contact by another property owner. | would really appreciate your assistance in the clean up. In regards to the sofa | will

make arrangement with Sanitation to have it removed via 311.

Pictures are attached for your information. Mostly clothes and trash.

Regards,

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District
818-860-0025

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lisa <lisa1010@pacbell.net>
Date: February 10,2016 at 10:35:24 AM PST
To: Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org>







